

July 7, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Mr. Tim Harrington

**SUBJECT: Motorola Inc.
FCC ID: AZ489FT7010
731 Confirmation No.: TC299967
Correspondence Reference No.: 29254
Request for Tech. Info.: 06/09/2006**

Dear Tim:

Transmitted herewith, on behalf of **Motorola Inc** is an amendment provided in response to the request for technical information dated June 9, 2006.

1. Please note that we cannot update the 731 Form Item 14 to " has been granted under FCC ID: IHDT56DB1". Please note that we are in correspondence with EASAdmin.
2. Therefore, we request an extension of 30 additional days to resolve this issue.

We trust this information is sufficient to resolve FCC questions in this application. If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.


Randy Ortanez
President

cc: Motorola Inc.